ACT 184 REINTEGRATION COMMITTEE MINUTES

COMMITTEE: ACT 184 REINTEGRATION COMMITTEE

DATE: TUESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2020

TIME: 1:30 PM

PLACE: FOREST COUNTY BOARD ROOM

CALL TO ORDER

Dennee called the meeting to order at 1:35 PM

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Jean Fannin, John Dennee, Paul Payant, Jennifer May, Jody Jensen, Tamara Feest,

Mick Chase (telephone) Absent: Gretzinger

Others Present: Richard Ackley

APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Jody Jensen to approve the agenda, seconded by Paul Payant. Motion passed.

APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE OCTOBER 1, 2020 MEETING

Motion by Jean Fannin to accept the minutes, seconded by Paul Payant. Motion passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE APPOINTMENT OF RICHARD ACKLEY

Mr. Ackley will be sworn in as a Forest County Board Supervisor at the Board meeting this evening. Motion by Paul Payant to approve Richard Ackley as a member of the ACT 184 Reintegration Committee, seconded by Jody Jensen. Motion passed. The committee provided background and history of the committee, including the purpose and the Supervised Release Program to educate Mr. Ackley.

REVIEW PREVIOUS MEETING ASSIGNMENTS

- a) Corporation Counsel: Letters providing notice to Town of Nashville Chair and Tribal Chairs. Paul Payant drafted and sent letters to the Town of Nashville Chair and the Tribal Chairs regarding the committee's purpose and intention to recommend the property on Sand Lake Road that is currently housing a SVP.DHS: LANDLORD CONTACT – Mick Chase contacted the landlord of the current residence regarding the possibility of adding a second resident. The landlord agrees to accept a second resident.
- b) Land Information: Properties Review Jean Fannin reviewed other potential properties and forwarded to Sheriff Dennee 3 that appeared to be possible housing options.
- c) Law Enforcement: Contact Garland McGeshick and potential area search. John Dennee spoke with Garland McGeshick regarding the placement of a second SVP at the current residence. He explained that if this property is not recommended the committee has responsibility to locate another property and since the current residence has a proven record of success and is patrolled regularly this would most likely be the committee's recommendation. Sheriff Dennee also researched 3 residences forwarded to him by Land Information. In his investigation he also researched a 4th property. He described all four

- properties as appearing to have children or adolescents living in proximity. He does not recommend any of the properties for consideration.
- d) Human Services: Draft Report. The committee received a draft report recommending the current residence to DHS. Tamara Feest reviewed the contents of the report and indicated that Paul Payant had reviewed for accuracy regarding the legal proceedings that occurred on a previous case. Motion by Paul Payant to send the report to DHS recommending the current residence for placement, seconded by Tamara Feest. Motion passed

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION OF NEXT STEPS

The next court date schedule for the placement review is scheduled for December 1, 2020. The committee scheduled a meeting date for December 3, 2020 at 1:30 PM to review the court hearing outcome and determine public notice steps.

NEXT MEETING

Thursday, December 3, 2020 at 1:30 PM in the Forest County Board room.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Paul Payant to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Richard Ackley, all in favor, motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 2:35 PM.

These minutes are not official and are subject to change. They will be officially approved at the next scheduled ACT 184 Reintegration Committee meeting.